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ANNUAL PROGRAM STATEMENT (APS)  No. 680-04-025

IMPROVED GOVERNANCE IN PRODUCTIVE AND SOCIAL SECTORS IN BENIN 

Questions and Answers 

Question 1.
May we submit our application in French or must it be translated in English?
Answer1.
Local Beninese organizations may submit their applications in French. However, U.S. organizations must submit their applications in English.

 

Question 2.
Is it correct that an application should be submitted for only one intermediate result, not for all three together?

Answer 2.
Yes, that is correct.  Your application may be for more than one component of the intermediate result, but may not be for more than one intermediate result.

Question 3.
Is it permitted to submit applications for more than one intermediate result (i.e., for two or three intermediate results) to booster our chance to win one?

Answer 3.
Yes, you may submit more than one application, but you must submit separate applications for each intermediate result.

Question 4.
What is the deadline to submit an application?

Answer 4.
There is no deadline.  Applications will be reviewed on a periodic basis through out the year until funds are exhausted.  The first review of applications will start on/about.  April 15, 2004.
Question 5.
We recently received a grants notice about your Annual Program Statement (APS) from the Consolidated Federal Grants website, but the notice provided little detail on the intended scale and scope of the activities.  Where can we find more information about this APS?

Answer 5.
The full announcement of the APS is posted on the following website:

http://fedgrants.gov/Applicants/AID/OM/BEN/680-04-025/Attachments.html#Full+Announcement+1

Question 6.
The grant notice on the Consolidated Federal Grants website indicated an application due date of April 15, 2005.  Is the 2005 due date is correct?

Answer 6.
The notice is incorrect.  The application and submission information in the APS corrects this and indicates that review of applications will start on/about April 15, 2004.  See A4. above
Question 7.
Has there been a modification to this solicitation?

Answer 7.
No, this is the first amendment to this annual program statement.

Question 8.
I do not understand what is meant by the Certificate of Compliance.  Can you explain this?

Answer 8.
This is a procedure that non-profit recipients of USAID awards follow to streamline the collection of documentation and the procedures for assurance of system compliance. Recipients that have completed this procedure with USAID/Washington have Certificates of Compliance that certify that their personnel, procurement and travel policies are compliant with OMB circulars and other USAID and Federal regulations.  Recipients that have not completed this procedure must submit a copy of their organization’s personnel, travel and procurement policies.  

Question 9.
Please clarify if local organizations can submit their applications in French.

Answer 9.
Yes.  See A1. above.
Question 10.
We are two organizations whose contributions to the project are essentially equal, and therefore we can't decide who should be the prime on the bid.  Can we submit a joint application and have two co-primes, resulting in two separate awards (each with its own sub-awards)?
Answer 10.
No, there may only be one prime, and if selected, only one award.
Question 11.
Is it possible to get information on previous awards granted in the Governance Program? Is any more information available on these activities in the APS?

Answer 11.
All pertinent information is contained in the APS.  General information about USAID/Benin’s program can be found at the following website:


http://www.usaid.gov/bj
Question 12.
Can awards be made to non-US and non-Beninese organizations working in Benin?
Answer 12.
Yes. This solicitation is open to all US and non-US non-governmental organizations and public international organizations.

Question 13.
On page 12 of the APS, it specifies that the maximum number of pages for the Technical Application should not exceed 20 pages. The last sentence however mentions that the implementation plan, performance management plan, and personnel resumes are excluded from this page limit. Does this refer to the page limit of 5 pages mentioned in the sentence before or to the 20 pages limit?

Answer 13.
There is no page limit for the implementation plan, performance management plan, and personnel resumes. 
 

Question 14.
The APS says, Evaluation of applications received will start on/about April 15, 2004" Is April 15 the deadline for submission of applications?  Is there a specific hour/day when hard copies must be received by USAID in order to be included in the first round of evaluations?

Answer 14.
See A4. above.

Question 15.
The evaluation criteria point system listed adds up to 120 points. Are all of the points listed applicable to each one of the IRs?  Or some points linked to just one specific IR?
Answer 15.
Each application will be evaluated on the basis of all the evaluation criteria specified in the APS (for a total of 120 points), regardless of the Intermediate Result (IR).  

Question 16.
What is the difference between bullet 6 and bullet 8 in the evaluation criteria?

Answer 16.
Bullet 6 relates to the desired level of cost sharing recommended for awards in which USAID is the main contributor. Bullet 8 is for public/private partnerships such as Global Development Alliances (GDA) in which USAID and other public organization contribute up to 50% only.  In this latter case USAID and other public funds are used to leverage private funds. 
Question 17.
For the fund amounts outlined in Section V of the solicitation, is this amount by IR for each of the three years or for all three years combined?

Answer 17.
The amounts specified in Section V indicate current funding available.  Funding available for the next two years are not yet known and are subject to federal appropriations. However, applicants may propose estimates for second and third years of multi-year projects based on year one estimates and activities proposed.

Question 18.
In reading the requirements for cost share, is it correct that the minimum amount for cost share should be no less than 25%?

Answer 18.
There is no minimum or maximum level for cost sharing. However, applicants proposing higher levels will receive more points for this criterion.


